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Rivera: Maribel

From: Chi Chi [accounting@compufriendsas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange; lisa@compufriendsas.com
Cc: accounting@compufriendsas.com

Subject: Address Update Please

Dear Sirs,

Please update my records to read the following current address information.

Our physical address has changed to: 7740 Lake Wilson Road Davenport,
FL 33896

Our business mailing address is: Post Office Box 730 Intercession
City, FL 33848

Our address is no longer 8000 VICTORIA PARK LANE  APT. #8202 DAVENPORT FL 33896

If | need to send any additional information or supporting documents please notify me either by mail at the above
address or email {lisa@compufriendsas.com) or by my cell {407-739-0886).

Thank you in advance for your expedient cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,
Lisa Wexler
June 08, 2011

Florida Profit Corporation '
COMPUFRIEND SOLUTIONS AND SUPPORT, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000074516
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/13/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 09/24/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

8000 VICTCRIA PARK LANE
APT. #8202
DAVENPORT FL 33896 US

Mailing Address

8000 VICTORIA PARK LANE
APT. #8202
DAVENPORT FL 33896 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

WEXLER, LISA
8000 VICTORIA PARK LANE

635



